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Shiau Chan {LKKAutu!

From: Xinya Auto Services <xinyaauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 10:06 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF SMH 5296) (DOA: 08/11/2019)

Ms Shiau Chan
Thank you and pls proceed to close matter.

Regds
May

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mallto:siewsc@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2015 11:51 AM

To: Xinya Auto Services <xinyaauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF SMH 5296J (DOA: 08/11/2019)

Dear Kevin,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer Lump Sum $600.00 and 2 repair days.
Kindly check and confirm.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6a56-3561 | email: siewsc@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{40Bg33)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 11:00 AM

To: Xinya Auto Services <xinyaauto@singnet.com sg>
Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF SMH 5296) (DOA: 08/11/2019)

Dear Kevin,
| need check with Taufikh first. Will lets you know once have result.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: giewseilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4715

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | ${408933)
1



From: Xinya Auto Services <xinyaauto@singnet.com.<sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 10:53 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF SMH 5296) (DOA: 08/11/2019)

Hi Shiau Chan
Could u get Mr. Taufik to finalize matter or we can submit bill as per his markings as its only a minar claim,
Thank you

Regards
Kevin

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsci@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Xinya Auto Services <xinyaauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF SMH 5296) (DOA: 08/11/2019)
Dear Kalvin,

Kindly advise the status of above vehicle.

If done of repair works, kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewscd@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

Virus-free. www.avg.com
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ENTRY DATE 4 TINE: 111110818 16:18
RUBASTTED (77 Pt wn Ghanmugars

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 H-mrmm_ﬂ:umdu-wmwmuunﬁmm
2. This Form rmusl be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorsed Drver,

3, invforrmanon provded mast be es ruthiul and scoursie e p

doker, Arvy willull rresropresentation or withalding of matersl fects mey allow irsurancn compancs io

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance comgenees s nol sn ademission of pollcy lability on the part of e INsurance companis

5 false be referved Lo the Police for

lon.

i, Thia raport will ba forwarded by tha inaurers of fhe GLA Records Menagemant Canire sstablished by te Ganed hsursnce Assocation of Sngapcte (GiA) fee
wrchiving snd thal coplon of hin rport will, o e fes, be made aveilables upon applicistion by inlsresled padies,
7. By the ledgement of this report 10 the insurers. you horetry corsent i the archiving of i fepent &t the cantre and Lo cophes of the repon belng made svailable

mlmEaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dala Of Report 11/11/2018 18:18
Date Of Accident 0&M1/2018 12:05
Exsct Location Of Accident THOMSON ROAD TWDS NOVENA
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SMH5298.)
Insured/Policyholder
Namg Ol Registered Ownar LEE SUHWAN
NRIC No §527T61532E
Email Address SHLEEPRO@GMAIL.COM
Matile Priona No (LOCAL) +65-84387744

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaclurer

Maocal

Exnct Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

Il No, Please state action o be tuken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

FPolicy Mumbar

Caover Nate Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenence

Gander

Mobille Numbor

Fax Mumbear

Contact Number

EMail Address

OFFICE-D4387744

HONDA
VEZEL

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMFPREHENSIVE

NO

5107152504

LEE SUHWAN

S52761532E

19101966

INDOOR

3/oa/2007

12 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-B4387748

OFFICE-94387749
SHLEEPRO@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 12



Addrass BLK 504 TOH TUCK ROAD #09-04
Postcooe 596742

Was drivar an employes of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of tho Driver with the Inawmed OWMNER

Vehicle Ragistration Numbar of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicls -

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accidoni COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Condilions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicla involved In this accideni? NO

Mumbar of vehiclas (including own vahicla)

involved in he accident z

¥Was any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approachead by unknown parson{s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passengar ) NAME CLIENT
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police’? NO

If Yes,Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intendad Prosacution given? NO

I Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN,

Attachment(s)

Are aocident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was lhara any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was thare any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicle Registration Number SHJ1T48L
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Datails Of Propertios
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Oriver CELINE
NRIC/Passpori Numbar
Contact Number BET57635
Addross
FPosicode
Insuranca Company Name
MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)
Paps 2 of 12
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XINYA AUTO SERVICES PTELTD | :.°

Py damagod o arfal o

Address: BLK 1002 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-75 SINGAPORE 159718 * Farts prices s suties .M_u_,r_,__i.,_'_ﬁ_ '
E-mall : xinyaauto@singnet.com sg * Thnd party survey 1 01 8 “Wikheuit Presusics’ bass
Tel 6270 3481 Fax: 6278 7522 * No lhegal modificason(n)| is mtiowsd

. J-HFp-lﬁﬂq Bemyn) musi be mayreyed [ 1]
5 tubiect 1o final approval Yer insurmnce © Company

Date : 11-Nov-18 Ackacwiedyed by Repairnr
Sdgaiure
Address : LEE SUHWAN Reference | TR-1229/11/19 -
BLK S50A TOH TUCK ROAD Vehicle No : SMH 5296J
#09-04 Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL
SINGAPORE 596742 Insurance Co. : NTUC

RE : QUOTATION TO SMH 5296J FOR THIRD PARTY CLAIMS.

PARTS REQUIRED Qry AMT
1) REAR RH CORNER BUMPER 1 s 185.00 72
2) REAR RH CORNER BUMPER RETAINER 1 $ 17.50% ™ -
3) REAR RH FENDER GARNISH 1 $ 172,350~
LIST PRICE TOTAL $ 38485 2(3.15 .
LESS DISCOUNT 20% $ 76.97
LIST PRICE TOTAL AFTER LESS $ 307.88 2% &Y
NETT PRICE TOTAL $0.00
TOTAL PARTS COST | $307.88|
LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
200

1) TO REMOVE & REPLACE REAR RH CORNER BUMPER, S 600.00
AND TO PANEL BEAT TAIL LAMP PANEL.

Joeo
2) TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT REAR RH CORNER PANEL $ 400.00
AND TAIL LAMP PANEL
20
3) TO CHECK & RECTIFY WIRING 5 60.00
432
4) TUFF KOTE $ 150.00%
LABOUR TOTAL LS 1,210.00 |
Q\\n
TOTAL ESTIMATED REPAIR COST $ 151788 12558
Ta ?ﬁk THI54YY
wf’ ,{/‘;* bLo0
W"" P 1‘," {[I'IQ“%J ‘2 ﬂ*

L;TW {

Cunr fn a’“f J"‘-nu.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: 8258 35681 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo 199807108R GST Reg Mo 19-8607188-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Retf CS/INC18020111/T1gd3n2
ros NS TRASE B 11
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPCORE
189556
ATTN. JEFF LIN Code: INC
L Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SKJ 174BL Veh. Inspected SMH 5296
Policy No. Coverage (S) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1071063-001 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAZALYSA BINTI IBRAHIM Assign Date 131172018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA VEZEL c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No, RUT1308072 Colour SILVER
Odometer 12236 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60R16 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R18 DUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[21560R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
4. ‘Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
L1 General Information
Accident Date 081172019 Iln;p.ct Date | Time 201172019 ( 11:33AM )
Survey held at  XINYA AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
BLK 1002 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-75 SINGAPORE 158718
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. [Estimate Days of Repair

lESTI!..M‘I’ED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: B256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMH 5296J
Qty Dnuiwunnfhm Condition Workshop (S))| ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR RH CORNER BUMPER DEFORMED 185,00 195.00
1|REAR RH CORMER BUMPER RETAINER NOT NECESSARY 17.50
1|REAR RH FENDER GARNISH cuT 172.35 172.35
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -76.97 -73.47
307.88 293,88
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REPLACE REAR RH CORMER B00.00 200.00
BUMPER.AND TO PANEL BEAT TAIL LAMP PANEL.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT REAR RH CORNER PANEL 400.00 200.00
AND TAIL LAMP PANEL
TO CHECK & RECTIFY WIRING 60.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE NOT NECESSARY 150,00 -
1.210.00 430.00
GRAND TOTAL 1.517.88 T23.88
“RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS | o000
== ‘IRMED) Sipi sl e Dol poasrsaemitel |- 0 T ] 0
Report Ref No, CS/INC18020111/T1qd3n2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPTIRET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng{Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
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